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From: Quintana, Wendy Anne

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2009 9:28 AM

Subject: Global - Board of Regent Working Session, November 3, 2009
Importance: High

October 28, 2009

The NMHU Board of Regents will conduct a working session with a team from the Higher Learning
Commission regarding the accreditation of the university on Tuesday, November 3, 2009 at 12:00 pm
in the Rodgers Administration Building, President’s Conference Room, on the Highlands main campus.
No action items will be considered.

For disabled access or services, call 454-3252 or TDD 454-3003.

For more information, call (505) 454-3387.
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New Mexico Highlands University
Board of Regents Meeting
November 3, 2009

On November 3, 2009 at 12:00 pm the New Mexico Highlands University Board of Regents met
for a working session to discuss the Higher Learning Accreditation visit. The meeting was open
to the public and was held in the President’s Conference Room in the Roger’s Administration
Building on the New Mexico Highlands University main campus in Las Vegas, New Mexico. No
action was taken during the meeting.

Attendance
Board Members Present: Mr. Leveo V. Sanchez, Mr. Pete Aguilar, Mr. Jesus L. Lopez, and Mr.

Gregory A. Rael.

Higher Learning Commission Accreditation Team Members Present: Dr. Stephen Rowe, Dr.
Pamela Sturm Anderson, Dr. Russell Betts, Dr. Jo Blondin, Dr. Elizabeth Dunn, Dr. Nancy
McCarthy Snyder, Dr. Charles Moon, Dr. Cheryl Murphy, and Dr. Patricia Swatfager-Haney.

Adjournment

The meeting adjourned at 1:30 pm. Q
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